

Sixty-first  
Legislative Assembly  
of North Dakota

**SENATE BILL NO.**

Introduced by

Senator Oehlke

1 A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact section 48-09-02 of the North Dakota Century Code,  
2 relating to the advertisement of concession bids.

3 **BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:**

4 **SECTION 1. AMENDMENT.** Section 48-09-02 of the North Dakota Century Code is  
5 amended and reenacted as follows:

6 **48-09-02. Concession advertised in legal newspaper.** Except as otherwise provided  
7 in section 48-09-01, ~~when~~ if the concession granted ~~pursuant to~~ under section 48-09-01 ~~is~~  
8 ~~deemed worth~~ has estimated gross sales of more than five hundred thousand dollars, the ~~same~~  
9 concession must be let to the highest bidder or best bidder, or both, after the advertisement for  
10 bids ~~therefor~~ once in each week for ~~three~~ two consecutive weeks in a legal newspaper  
11 published in the city at or near which ~~such~~ the concession is located.